Corporations and Other Business Organizations

Corporations and Other Business Organizations

Cases and Materials

TENTH EDITION

Lawrence A. Cunningham

Henry St. George Tucker III Research Professor of Law
The George Washington University Law School
Founding Faculty Director, GW in New York (GWNY)
Faculty Director, Center for Law, Economics and Finance (C-LEAF)



Copyright © 2020 Lawrence A. Cunningham All Rights Reserved

ISBN 978-1-5310-1973-0 eISBN 978-1-5310-1974-7 LCCN 2020933733

Carolina Academic Press 700 Kent Street Durham, North Carolina 27701 Telephone (919) 489-7486 Fax (919) 493-5668 E-mail: cap@cap-press.com www.cap-press.com

Printed in the United States of America

Summary of Contents

Table of Cases	xix
Preface	xxvii
Introduction · Approaching Corporate Law	3
Chapter 1 · Agency Principles	15
Chapter 2 · Alternative Forms of Business Organization	53
Chapter 3 · Incorporation	115
Chapter 4 · Capitalization	161
Chapter 5 · Organizing the Corporation	215
Chapter 6 · Corporate Authority	237
Chapter 7 · Distributing Corporate Control	291
Chapter 8 · Piercing the Corporate Veil	351
Chapter 9 · Dividends and Distributions	385
Chapter 10 · Duty of Care	409
Chapter 11 · Duty of Loyalty	461
Chapter 12 · Duties of Controlling Shareholders	537
Chapter 13 · Changes in Control	579
Chapter 14 · Derivative Litigation and Dispute Resolution	671
Chapter 15 · Indemnification, Insurance, Exculpation	719
Chapter 16 · Federal Securities Laws	757
Chapter 17 · Insider Trading	801
Appendix	817
Index	837

Contents

Table of Cases	xix
Preface	xxvii
Introduction · Approaching Corporate Law	3
Section I Putting Business Organizations in Context	3
A. Business Organizations Generally	3
B. The Business Landscape	4
1. The Large Enterprise	4
2. The Small and Medium Sized Business	5
3. The Changing Demographics of the Work Force	6
Section II Other Perspectives on Business	6
Section III Distinguishing Features of Business Law Practice	8
A. Prospective Viewpoint	8
B. Skill as a Drafter	9
C. Special Issues in Counseling Clients	9
D. Involvement in Clients' Affairs	10
E. Main Client Contact	11
F. Conservatism	11
G. Collegial Approach	12
H. Involvement of Securities Law	12
I. Special Ethical Problem	12
J. Public Service	13
Chapter 1 · Agency Principles	15
Section I Introduction	15
Section II Sole Proprietorships	19
Section III Agency Law	20
A. Forming an Agency Relationship	20
A. Gay Jenson Farms Co. v. Cargill, Inc.	21
Notes and Questions	27
B. The Principal's Liability for Authorized Acts of Agent	28
1. Actual Authority	28
2. Determining Scope of Actual Authority	29
Koval & Koval v. Simon Telelect, Inc.	29
3. Apparent Authority	31
Fennell v. TI R Kent Co	31

viii CONTENTS

Notes on Apparent Authority and Inherent Agency	34
C. Principal's Liability for Agent's Unauthorized Acts	35
1. Ratification	35
Daynard v. Ness, Motley	35
2. Estoppel	40
D. Principal's Liability for Agent's Torts	40
Papa John's International, Inc. v. McCoy	41
Notes and Questions	45
E. Agent's Liability—Disclosed, Unidentified, and	
Undisclosed Principals	47
African Bio-Botanica v. Leiner	47
F. Fiduciary Duties of Agents and Principals	50
1. Agents	50
a. The Duty of Loyalty	50
b. Other Fiduciary Duties of Agents	52
2. Fiduciary Duties of Principals	52
Chapter 2 · Alternative Forms of Business Organization	53
Section I Partnerships	53
A. Introduction	53
B. Partnership Formation	55
1. General Partnerships	55
Holmes v. Lerner	55
Notes and Questions	64
2. Limited Liability Partnerships	67
C. Financing	69
D. Management	70
E. Fiduciary Duties	71
Meinhard v. Salmon	71
F. Partners' Liability for Partnership Obligations	77
G. Partnership Property	79
H. Partners' Return on Investment	79
1. Allocation of Profits and Losses	80
2. Transfer of Partnership Interest	83
I. Dissociation and Dissolution	84
Section II The Corporate Form	87
A. Advantages of the Corporate Form	87
1. Flexible Capital Structure	88
2. Centralized Management Structure	89
3. Perpetual Life	90
4. Limited Liability for Shareholders	90
5. Well-Established Form	90
B. Disadvantages of the Corporate Form	91
1. Expense and Trouble of Formation and Maintenance	91

CONTENTS ix

2. Required Initial and Continuing Formality	92
3. Tax Treatment	92
Section III Limited Liability Companies	93
A. Statutory Close and Professional Corporations	94
B. Limited Partnerships	95
C. Limited Liability Companies	100
1. The Operating Agreement	103
Elf Atochem North America, Inc. v. Jaffari and Malek LLC	103
2. LLC Management	110
D. Digital Organizations	111
E. Social Enterprises	112
1. Introduction	112
2. The Low Profit Limited Liability Company (L3C)	113
3. Benefit Corporations	114
Chapter 3 · Incorporation	115
Section I The Corporation	115
A. What a Corporation Is	115
B. Development of American Business Corporation Law	117
1. Nineteenth Century	117
a. From Special Acts to General Corporation Statutes	118
b. From Restrictive to Enabling Statutes	118
c. From Unlimited to Limited Liability	119
2. Twentieth Century	120
a. Delaware and Congruence	120
b. State and Federal Oversight	121
c. Alternatives to the Corporate Form	121
C. Types of American Corporations	121
1. Public Corporations	121
2. Government Corporations	122
3. Nonprofit Corporations	122
4. Business Corporations	122
Section II Promoters' Contracts	124
A. Liabilities of Corporations on Promoters' Contracts	124
McArthur v. Times Printing Co.	125
B. Rights and Liabilities of Promoters on Promoters' Contracts	127
Section III Where and How to Incorporate	128
A. State Chartering Business	128
Note on the "Race" Debate	130
B. Preincorporation Agreements	132
C. How to Incorporate	133
D. The Purposes and Powers Clauses	134
Section IV Issues Related to Successful Incorporation	135
A. The Internal Affairs Doctrine	135

x CONTENTS

VantagePoint Venture Partners 1996 v. Examen, Inc.	135
Notes and Questions	139
Boilermakers Local 154 Ret. Fund v. Chevron Corp.	141
Notes	145
Roberts v. TriQuint Semiconductor, Inc.	146
ATP Tour, Inc. v. Deutscher Tennis Bund	150
Notes	154
B. Qualifying to Do Business in Another State	155
C. Domestication	155
Section V Defective Incorporation	156
A. De Facto Corporation and Corporation by Estoppel	156
B. Statutory Developments	158
Chapter 4 · Capitalization	161
Section I Basics	161
A. Equity	161
1. Types of Equity Securities	161
2. Issuance	163
a. Par Value	163
b. Mechanics	164
Toms v. Cooperative Management Corp.	168
Note	171
B. Debt	172
1. Types of Debt	172
2. Leverage	173
C. Introduction to Other Forms of Financing	175
Section II Duly Authorized, Validly Issued, Fully Paid,	
and Nonassessable Stock	180
Hanewald v. Bryan's, Inc.	185
Section III Subordination	189
Obre v. Alban Tractor Co.	190
Fett Roofing and Sheet Metal Co. v. Moore	192
Section IV Preemptive Rights	197
Katzowitz v. Sidler	197
Benihana of Tokyo, Inc. v. Benihana, Inc.	202
Section V Transfer Restrictions and Buyout Agreements	204
A. Transfer Restrictions	204
B. Buyout Agreements	204
The Old Man and the Tree	206
Chapter 5 · Organizing the Corporation	215
Section I Procedures	215
Section II Other Organizational Matters	217
Section III Bylaws	220
A. Bylaws in the Corporate Hierarchy	220

CONTENTS xi

B. Bylaw Scope and Conflict	221
Roach v. Bynum	222
Notes and Questions	227
Datapoint Corp. v. Plaza Securities Co.	227
Notes and Questions	230
Paulek v. Isgar	231
Notes and Questions	232
C. Bylaws as a Contract	232
Jones v. Wallace	233
Chapter 6 · Corporate Authority	237
Section I Functions and Authority of Shareholders	238
A. Scope of Shareholders' Powers	238
Gashwiler v. Willis	240
B. Exercising Shareholders' Voting Rights	242
1. The Power to Vote	242
2. Eligibility to Vote	243
3. Shareholders' Meetings	243
4. Voting Rules	244
5. Methods of Casting Shareholder Votes	245
C. Electing Directors	247
1. Voting Rules in Director Elections	247
2. Shareholder Ballot Access	249
D. Shareholders' Information Rights	251
1. Access to Corporate Financial Statements	251
2. Inspection of Corporate Books and Records	251
Seinfeld v. Verizon Communications, Inc.	251
Notes and Questions	256
Section II Functions and Authority of Directors	259
A. Source of Directors' Authority and Powers	259
Manson v. Curtis	259
B. Scope of Directors' Authority and Powers	260
C. How Boards Function	265
Section III Functions and Authority of Officers	269
A. President	271
Molasky Enterprises, Inc. v. Carps, Inc.	271
Notes	274
B. Chairman of the Board	277
C. Vice President	277
Anderson v. Campbell	278
Note	279
D. Secretary	280
In re Drive In Development Corp.	280
First Securities Company v. Dahl	281

xii CONTENTS

Questions	283
E. Treasurer	283
General Overseas Films, Ltd. v. Robin International, Inc.	284
Notes and Questions	289
Chapter 7 · Distributing Corporate Control	291
Section I Voting and Election Rules	291
A. Cumulative Voting	291
B. Staggered Boards	294
C. Other Voting Rules	295
Section II Charter Provisions	298
Section III Removal of Directors	299
Auer v. Dressel	300
Campbell v. Loew's, Inc.	302
Section IV Deadlocks, Oppression, and Dissolution	308
A. Deadlocks	308
Hall v. Hall	308
B. Oppression and Dissension	311
Donahue v. Rodd Electrotype Co.	311
Notes and Questions	320
In re Kemp & Beatley, Inc.	321
Notes and Questions	325
Nixon v. Blackwell	327
C. Statutory and Contractual Provisions	334
1. Judicial Dissolution of the Corporation	334
2. Buyout of Shareholder Petitioning for Dissolution	335
3. Appointment of a Custodian or Provisional Director	336
Section V Contractual Arrangements	336
A. Voting Trusts and Shareholder Voting Agreements	337
Lehrman v. Cohen	338
Ramos v. Estrada	342
B. Shareholders' Agreements Allocating Control	347
C. Employment Contracts	349
Chapter 8 · Piercing the Corporate Veil	351
Section I Introduction	351
Section II Tort-Based Claims and Other Considerations	352
Baatz v. Arrow Bar, Inc.	352
Walkovszky v. Carlton	355
Notes	361
A. Factors	361
B. Empirical Data	363
C. Tort Claimant	364
Section III Contract-Based Claims and Other Considerations	364
Sea-Land Services, Inc. v. Pepper Source	365

CONTENTS xiii

Notes and Questions	369
A. Undercapitalization	370
B. Corporate Formalities	371
C. Contract Claimant	372
D. Intra-Enterprise Liability	373
E. Equity and Fraud	374
F. Choice of Law	375
Section IV Statutory Claims	376
United States v. Bestfoods	376
A. CERCLA	383
B. Other Statutory Claims	383
Chapter 9 · Dividends and Distributions	385
Section I Mechanics of Dividends and Distributions	385
A. Limitations on Distributions	387
Bayless Manning & James J. Hanks, Legal Capital	392
B. Repurchase of Shares	395
C. Stock Dividends and Stock Splits	396
D. Calculations, Accounting, and Judgment	399
Klang v. Smith's Food & Drug Centers	399
E. Judicial Review of Dividend Policy	404
Kamin v. American Express Company	404
Notes	408
Chapter 10 · Duty of Care	409
Section I Introduction	409
Section II General Standard of Care and Obligation to Monitor	409
Francis v. United Jersey Bank	409
Notes and Questions	417
A. General Standard	418
B. ALI and MBCA Approaches	418
C. Oversight Responsibilities	419
Section III Duty to Monitor	420
In re Caremark International Inc. Deriv. Litig.	420
Notes and Questions	428
Section IV Business Judgment Rule	430
A. The Classic Rule	431
Joy v. North	431
Notes and Questions	432
B. Applicability and Exceptions	433
C. Perspectives on the Business Judgment Rule	434
D. Officers and the Business Judgment Rule	436
Section V Informed Decision-Making	437
Smith v. Van Gorkom	437
Notes and Questions	449

xiv CONTENTS

Section VI Corporate Objective and Social Responsibility	451
A. Judicial Guidance	451
Shlensky v. Wrigley	451
Notes and Questions	454
B. Other Constituencies Statutes	454
C. ALI Principles	456
D. Corporate Code	457
Section VII Legislative Responses to Liability	459
Chapter 11 · Duty of Loyalty	461
Section I Introduction	461
Section II Common Law Test	461
Lewis v. S. L. & E., Inc.	461
Notes and Questions	467
Section III Safe Harbor Statutes	470
Marciano v. Nakash	471
Notes and Questions	476
Benihana of Tokyo, Inc. v. Benihana, Inc.	476
Notes	481
Section IV Good Faith	481
In re The Walt Disney Company	482
Notes	495
Stone v. Ritter	496
Notes and Questions	501
Section V Compensation Agreements	502
In re Tyson Foods, Inc. [I]	504
In re Tyson Foods, Inc. [II]	509
Ryan v. Gifford	512
Note on Executive Compensation	516
Section VI Corporate Opportunity Doctrine	517
Broz v. Cellular Information Systems, Inc.	518
Notes and Questions	526
Northeast Harbor Golf Club, Inc. v. Harris	528
Notes and Questions	535
Chapter 12 · Duties of Controlling Shareholders	537
Section I Operation of Corporations	537
Sinclair Oil Corp. v. Levien	537
Notes and Questions	541
Section II Sale of Control	543
Perlman v. Feldmann	543
Notes and Questions	550
Section III Cash Out Mergers	551
Weinberger v. UOP, Inc.	552
Kahn v. M&F Worldwide	561

CONTENTS xv

Notes and Questions	569
Section IV Short Form Mergers and Appraisal Remedy	570
Glassman v. Unocal Exploration Corp.	572
Notes	578
Chapter 13 · Changes in Control	579
Section I Introduction	579
Section II Negotiated Changes In Control	580
A. Corporate Combinations	580
B. De Facto Mergers	582
Farris v. Glen Alden Corp.	582
Notes and Questions	587
Hariton v. Arco Electronics, Inc.	587
Notes and Questions	588
Knapp v. North American Rockwell Corp.	589
C. Additional Exceptions and Alternatives	592
Section III Protecting Control	594
A. Traditional Approach and Tactics	594
Cheff v. Mathes	594
Notes and Questions	600
Note on Takeover Tactics	601
B. Enhanced Scrutiny	603
Unocal Corp. v. Mesa Petroleum Co.	603
Revlon, Inc. v. MacAndrews & Forbes Holdings, Inc.	611
C. Refinements of Enhanced Scrutiny	619
Paramount Communications, Inc. v. Time Inc.	619
Paramount Communications, Inc. v. QVC Network, Inc.	629
Lyondell Chemical Co. v. Ryan	645
Notes and Questions	651
D. Deal Protection	653
Ace Limited v. Capital Re Corp.	653
Omnicare, Inc. v. NCS Healthcare, Inc.	658
Notes and Questions	668
Chapter 14 · Derivative Litigation and Dispute Resolution	671
Section I Derivative Actions	671
Section II Distinguishing Derivative Suits	673
Tooley v. Donaldson, Lufkin, & Jenrette, Inc.	674
Notes and Questions	678
Section III The Demand Requirement	678
Aronson v. Lewis	679
Notes and Questions	686
Section IV Special Litigation Committees	688
Auerbach v. Bennett	689
Notes and Questions	695

xvi CONTENTS

Zapata Corp. v. Maldonado	695
Notes and Questions	700
Schoon v. Smith	705
Notes and Questions	707
Section V Alternative Dispute Resolution	708
State of Delaware Delaware Rapid Arbitration Act (2015)	708
ELF Atochem North America, Inc. v. Jaffari	709
Mission Residential, LLC v. Triple Net Properties, LLC	712
Parfi Holding AB v. Mirror Image Internet, Inc.	714
Chapter 15 · Indemnification, Insurance, Exculpation	719
Section I Introduction	719
Section II Indemnification	720
A. Mandatory Indemnification	721
Waltuch v. Conticommodity Services	721
Notes and Questions	725
B. Permissive Indemnification	726
Heffernan v. Pacific Dunlop GNB Corp.	726
Notes and Questions	731
C. Non-Exclusivity Statutes	733
Waltuch v. Conticommodity Services	733
Notes and Questions	739
Section III Insurance	740
Section IV Exculpation	743
A. Types of Statutes	743
B. Scope of Statutes	744
Arnold v. Society for Savings Bancorp	744
Malpiede v. Towson	746
In re Cornerstone Therapeutics Inc.	750
WLR Foods, Inc. v. Tyson Foods, Inc.	755
Chapter 16 · Federal Securities Laws	757
Section I Federal Securities Acts	757
Section II Proxy Regulation	764
Mills v. Electric Auto-Lite Co.	764
TSC Industries, Inc. v. Northway, Inc.	769
Section III Shareholder Proposals	772
AFSCME v. American International Group, Inc.	772
Roosevelt v. E.I. Du Pont De Nemours & Co.	777
Section IV Proxy Contests	782
Section V Tender Offers	783
Hanson Trust PLC v. SCM Corp.	783
Notes and Questions	788
Piper v. Chris-Craft Industries, Inc.	789
Schreiber v. Burlington Northern, Inc.	796

CONTENTS	xvii

Notes and Questions	800
Chapter 17 · Insider Trading	801
Section I State Law	801
Freeman v. Decio	801
Section II Federal Law	806
Chiarella v. United States	807
Dirks v. SEC	812
United States v. O'Hagan	814
Appendix	
Financial Statements	817
Introduction to Accounting	817
A. Balance Sheet	818
1. Assets	820
i. Current Assets	820
ii. Fixed Assets	821
2. Liabilities	822
3. Equity	822
B. Income Statement	823
C. Accumulated Retained Earnings Statement	825
D. Statement of Cash Flows	826
E. Financial Statement Analysis	826
F. Exercise	833
G. Auditing	834
Index	837

Table of Cases

A. Teixeira & Co. v. Teixeira, 320 Auer v. Dressel, 300, 304 A.W. Chesterton Company, Inc. v. Auerbach v. Bennett, 689, 693 Chesterton, 320 Automatic Steel Products v. Johnston, Abbott Labs. Deriv. Shareholders Litig., 303 In re, 434 Ayala v. Philadelphia Board of Educa-Abercrombie v. Davies, 340 tion, 591 Abrams v. Allen, 434 Ace Limited v. Capital Re Corp., 653 B & B Investment Club v. Kleinert's, Action Drug Co. v. R. Baylin Co., 710 Inc., 724 Affiliated Ute Citizens v. United States, Baatz v. Arrow Bar, Inc., 352 809 Bailey v. United States, 379 AFSCME v. American International Bal Harbour Club, Inc. v. Ava Dev, Inc., Group, Inc., 249, 772 Airgas, Inc. v. Air Prod. & Chem., Inc., Ballard et al. v. Carmichael, 279, 280 147, 153, 244 Barasch v. Williams Real Estate Co., Alford v. Shaw, 700 Allaun v. Consolidated Oil Co., 435 Barkan v. Amsted Indus., Inc., 636, 650 Barnes v. Andrews, 416 Am. Fed'n of State, County & Mun. Employees Pension Plan, 775 Barr v. Wackman, 688 American Protein Corp. v. AB Volvo, Becker v. Killarney, 86 Benihana of Tokyo, Inc. v. Benihana, 381 American Vending Services Inc. v. Inc., 162, 202, 476, 706 Berger v. Pubco Corp., 578 Morse, 158 Anderson v. Abbott, 374 Berkey v. Third Ave. Ry. Co., 356, 358 Anderson v. Campbell, 278 Bershad v. Curtiss-Wright Corp., 576 Anderson v. Wilder, 102 Bestfoods, United States v., 376 Application of Parveen for the Dissolu-Black v. Hollinger Int'l, Inc., 147, 153 tion of Hina Pharmacy Health and Blackwell v. Saddleback Lumber Co., Beauty Aids, Inc., In re, 326 Arnold v. Society for Savings Bancorp., Boatmen's Nat'l Bank of St. Louis v. Smith, 368 744 Boilermakers Local 154 Ret. Fund v. Aronson v. Lewis, 330, 435, 442, 443, 479, 515, 607, 615, 636, 679, 754 Chevron Corp., 141, 145, 147, 150 Asarco Inc. v. Holmes A. Court, 298 Bokat v. Getty Oil Co., 676 ATP Tour, Inc. v. Deutscher Tennis Braddy v. Randolph, 195 Bund, 150 Brehm v. Eisner, 489, 494

Bresnahan v. Lighthouse Mission, Inc., 276 Brophy v. Cities Service Co., 802 Broz v. Cellular Information Systems, Inc., 518

Bruch v. National Guarantee Credit Corp., 304

Brunswick Corp. v. Waxman, 373 Bryan v. Northwest Beverages, 186

Burks v. Lasker, 378

Burlington Industries, Inc. v. Ellerth,

Bus. Roundtable v. SEC, 250

C&J Energy Services, Inc. v. City of Miami General Employees' & Sanitation Employees' Retirement Trust, 651

CA, Inc. v. AFSCME Employees Pension Plan, 250

Cady, Roberts & Co., 808

Cahall v. Lofland, 472

Camden Land Co. v. Lewis, 533

Campbell v. Loew's, Inc., 302

Cantor v. Sunshine Greenery, Inc., 156

Cardullo v. Landau, 316

Caremark International Inc. Deriv. Litig., In re, 420, 496, 648

Carnival Cruise Lines v. Shute, 145

Castleberry v. Branscum, 374

Cavalier Oil Corp. v. Harnett, 593

Cede & Co. v. Technicolor, Inc., 427

Central Laborers Pension Fund v. News Corp., 258

Cheff v. Mathes, 330, 444, 594, 607

Chiarella v. United States, 807

Citizens United v. Federal Election Regulatory Commission, 434

Citron v. Fairchild Camera & Instrument Corp., 435

Cohen v. Ayers, 503

ConAgra, Inc. v. Cargill, Inc., 642

Consumer's Coop. of Walworth County v. Olsen, 371

Conticommodity Services, Inc., Securities Litigation, In re, 368

Coppola v. Bear Stearns & Co., 27

Cornerstone Therapeutics Inc., In re, 750

Cort v. Ash, 795

Corwin v. KKR Financial Holdings LLC, 652

Costello v. Fazio, 191

Coyne v. Park & Tilford Distillers Corporation, 573

Crimson Exploration Inc. Stockholder Litig., In re, 542

Crosby v. Beam, 320

Cross v. Farmers' Elevator Co. of Dawson, 187

CTS Corp. v. Dynamics Corp. of Am., 136, 150, 800

Cuker v. Mikalauskas, 702, 707 Cysive, Inc. S'holder Litig., In re, 542

Daniels v. Thomas, Dean & Hoskins, Inc., 320

Datapoint Corp. v. Plaza Sec. Co., 154, 227, 247, 481

David J. Greene & Co. v. Schenley Industries, Inc., 571, 574

Daynard v. Ness, Motley, 35

DeCotis v. D'Antona, 316

Delaware County Employees Retirement Fund v. Sanchez, 686

DeRosa v. Terry Steam Turbine Co., 257

Deutscher Tennis Bund v. ATP Tour Inc., 152

DeWitt Truck Brokers v. W. Ray Flemming Fruit Co., 374

Diamond v. Oreamuno, 801, 802

Dirks v. SEC, 812

Disney v. Walt Disney Co., 253

Dodge v. Ford Motor Co., 454

Donahue v. Rodd Electrotype Co., 311

Doyle & Russell, Inc. v. Roanoke Hosp. Ass'n, 713

Drive In Development Corp., In re, 280

Durfee v. Durfee & Canning, Inc., 317, 532

Edgar v. MITE Corp., 150, 800 Elblum Holding Corp. v. Mintz, 275 ELF Atochem North America, Inc. v. Jaffari, 709 Elster v. American Airlines, Inc., 676 Emerald Partners v. Berlin, 485, 489,

Falco v. Pados, 592
Farmers Feed & Seed, Inc. v. Magnum
Enter., Inc., 353
Farmers' Loan & Trust Co. v. Pierson,
116
Farris v. Glen Alden Corp., 582
FDIC v. Stahl, 436
Fennell v. TLB Kent Co., 31

Fett Roofing and Sheet Metal Co. v. Moore, 192

Fins v. Pearlman, 424

748

First Options of Chicago, Inc. v. Kaplan, 711, 713

First Securities Company v. Dahl, 281 Fleet/Norstar Secs. Litig., In re, 436 Fliegler v. Lawrence, 474 Fought v. Morris, 320 Francis v. United Jersey Bank, 409 Frantz Mfg. Co. v. EAC Indus., 152

Freeman v. Decio, 801

Frigitemp Corp. v. Financial Dynamics Fund, Inc., 809

Gagliardi v. TriFoods Int'l, Inc., 507
Galler v. Galler, 314, 348
Gamble v. Queens County Water Co.,
406
Gantler v. Stephens, 436
Garner v. Wolfinbarger, 256
Gashwiler v. Willis, 240
Gay v. Gay's Supermarkets, Inc., 404
General Overseas Films, Ltd. v. Robin
International, Inc., 284

General Time Corp. v. Talley Industries, Inc., 770, 809

Gerstle v. Gamble-Skogmo, Inc., 770, 771

Getty Oil Co. v. Skelly Oil Co., 538 Glassman v. Unocal Exploration Corp., 572, 593

Graham v. Allis-Chalmers Mfg. Co., 425, 497

Graham v. State Farm Ins. Co., 710 Granewich v. Harding, 326 Gray v. Portland Bank, 200 Grimes v. Donald, 254, 677 Grobow v. Perot, 435 Guth v. Loft, Inc., 522, 523, 525, 531, 558

Gutierrez v. Yancey, 65

Hall v. Hall, 308

Hammar v. Cost Control Marketing & Sales Management of Virginia, Inc., 384

Hanewald v. Bryan's, Inc., 185 Hanson Trust PLC v. SCM Corp., 783

Hariton v. Arco Electronics, Inc., 587 Harris v. Curtis, 371 Heffernan v. Pacific Dunlop GNB Corp., 726

Heilbrunn v. Sun Chemical Corporation, 587, 588

Heine v. Streamline Foods Inc., 140 Helms v. Duckworth, 314, 315 Hibbert v. Hollywood Park, Inc., 736, 739

Hoffman v. Hoffman, 29 Hollinger International, Inc. v. Black, 153

Holmes v. Lerner, 55 Holmes v. St. Joseph Lead Co., 406 Hufstedler v. Sides, 279 Husted v. Amrep Corp., 384

In re (see name of party)

Inn Foods, Inc. v. Equitable Coop.
Bank, 38, 39
International Aircraft Trading Co. v.
Manufacturers Trust Co., 356
Irving Trust Co. v. Deutsch, 546

J.I. Case Co. v. Borak, 764, 766, 767, 768, 793, 795 Jablonsky v. Klemm, 187 Jacobus v. Jamestown Mantel Co., 289 Johnston v. Greene, 522, 524 Jones v. Wallace, 233 Joseph Greenspon's Sons Iron & Steel Co. v. Pecos Valley, 273 Joy v. North, 431

Kahn v. Lynch Communication Systems, Inc., 542, 563, 576 Kahn v. M&F Worldwide, 561, 754 Kahn v. Tremont Corp., 754 Kamin v. American Express Company, 404 Kaplan v. Centex Corp., 684 Katzowitz v. Sidler, 197 Kemp & Beatley, Inc., In re, 321 Kenneth Cole Productions, Inc., In re, 570 Kerbs v. California Eastern Airways Inc., 473 Kinney Shoe Corp. v. Polan, 370, 373 Klang v. Smith's Food & Drug Centers, 399 Klinicki v. Lundgren, 534, 535

Klinicki v. Lundgren, 534, 535 Knapp v. North American Rockwell Corp., 589 Koch, Matter of, 301 Kovacik v. Reed, 82

Kramer v. Western Pacific Industries, Inc., 675, 677

Krivo Indus. Supply Co. v. Nat'l Distillers & Chem. Corp., 27 Kruger v. Gerth, 314

L & M Realty Corp. v. Leo, 196

Landmark Land Co. of Carolina, In re, 731 Larson v. Western Underwriters, Inc., 353, 354 Laya v. Erin Homes, Inc., 361, 371 Lear Corp. S'holder Litig., In re, 651 Lee v. Jenkins Bros., 286 Lehman Bros. v. Schein, 803 Lehrman v. Cohen, 338 Leslie v. Lorillard, 406 Leventhal v. Atlantic Fin. Corp., 316 Lewis v. S. L. & E., Inc., 461 Lidow v. Superior Court, 140 Liebman v. Auto Strop Co., 406 Lipton v. News International, PLC., 676 Long Park, Inc. v. Trenton-New Brunswick Theaters Co., 349 Louis K. Liggett Co. v. Lee, 118, 119 Love v. State of Texas, 375 Lovenheim v. Iroquois Brands, Ltd., 782 Lusk v. Foxmeyer Health Corp., 381 Lyondell Chemical Co. v. Ryan, 645

MacArthur Company v. Stein, 65 Mahani v. Edix Media Grp., Inc., 152 Malpiede v. Townson, 515, 647 Mangan v. Terminal Transportation System, Inc., 356 Manson v. Curtis, 259 Marciano v. Nakash, 471 Marshall-Wells Hardware Co. v. New Era Coal Co., 188 Martin v. Peyton, 27 Marx v. Akers, 687 Matter of (see name of party) McArthur v. Times Printing Co., 125 McCulloch v. Maryland, 115 McDermott Inc. v. Lewis, 136 MCI Telecommunications Corp. v. Wanzer, 730 Meinhard v. Salmon, 317, 530, 545 Meredith v. Winter Haven, 768 Merritt-Chapman & Scott Corp. v. Wolfson, 722, 725

MFW S'holders Litig., In re, 754 Miller v. American Tel. & Tel. Co., 427, 433 Miller v. Miller, 532

Mills Acquisition Co. v. Macmillan, 637,

746 Mills v. Electric Auto-Lite Co., 764, 770 Mine Workers v. Coronado Coal Co.,

Mission Residential, LLC v. Triple Net Properties, LLC, 712

379

Mite Corp. v. Heli-Coil Corp., 258 MMI Investments, L.L.C. v. Eastern Co., 256

Molasky Enterprises, Inc. v. Carps, Inc., 271

Moon v. Moon Motor Car Co., 304 Moran v. Household International, Inc., 615

Morris v. Standard Gas & Electric Co., 401

Mortons Rest. Gp., Inc. S'holder Litig., In re, 542

N.Y. City Employees' Ret. Sys. v. SEC, 773

National Labor Relations Board v. White Oak Coal Co., 383

New York Currency Research Corp. v. CFTC, 774

Nixon v. Blackwell, 327

Norlin Corp. v. Rooney, Pace, Inc., 610 North American Catholic Educational Programming Foundation, Inc. v. Gheewalla, 418

Northeast Harbor Golf Club, Inc. v. Harris, 528

O'Hagan, United States v., 814 O'Reilly v. Transworld Healthcare, Inc., 542

Obre v. Alban Tractor Co., 190 Omnicare, Inc. v. NCS Healthcare, Inc., 658 P.S. & A. Realties, Inc. v. Lodge Gate Forest, Inc., 354

Para-Med. Leasing, Inc. v. Hangen, 436 Paramount Communications, Inc. v. QVC Network, Inc., 629, 644, 651

Paramount Communications, Inc. v. Time Inc., 619, 630, 638, 649

Parfi Holding AB v. Mirror Image Internet, Inc., 714

Park, People v., 62

Parnes v. Bally Entertainment Corp., 677

Paulek v. Isgar, 231

People v. (see name of defendant)

Pepper v. Litton, 194, 195, 196

PepsiCo, Inc. v. Continental Casualty Co., 740

Perlman v. Feldmann, 543

Pettinaro Constr. Co., Inc. v. Harry C. Partridge, Jr. & Sons, Inc., 710

Piper v. Chris-Craft Industries, 784, 789 PNB Hldg. Co. S'holder Litig., In re, 542

Pogostin v. Rice, 435, 606, 607

Polk v. Good, 423

Pollitz v. Wabash R.R. Co., 691

Potter v. Pohlad, 436

Potter v. Sanitary Co. of America, 472

Power, L.L.C. v. NCP of Va., L.L.C., 713

Primedia, Inc. Deriv. Litig., In re, 542

Providence and Worcester Co. v. Baker, 297

Providence, City of v. First Citizens BancShares, Inc., 148, 149

PSE&G Shareholder Litigation, In re, 701, 702

Quadrant Structured Products Co. v. Vertin, 418

Rabkin v. Philip A. Hunt Chemical Corp., 576

Radaszewski v. Telecom Corp., 370

Rales v. Blasband, 253 Sea-Land Corp. S'holder Litig., In re, Ramos v. Estrada, 342 542 Rapid Tr. Subway Constr. Co. v. City of Sea-Land Services, Inc. v. Pepper New York, 356 Source, 365 Resnik v. Swartz, 774 SEC v. Carter Hawley Hale Stores, Inc., Revlon, Inc. v. MacAndrews & Forbes 785 Holdings, Inc., 455, 611, 619, 625, SEC v. Ralston Purina Co., 786 629, 637, 638, 647, 745, 747 SEC v. Texas Gulf Sulphur Co., 809 Ringling Bros.-Barnum & Bailey Securities and Exchange Comm. v. Combined Shows, Inc. v. Ringling, Chenery Corp., 548 Security First Corp. v. U. S. Die Casting 341, 347 Roach v. Bynum, 222 & Dev. Co., 253, 254, 255, 256 Roberts v. TriQuint Semiconductor, Seinfeld v. Verizon Communications, Inc., 251, 706 Inc., 146 Rogers v. Hill, 301, 516 Selcke v. Bove, 436 Shane v. Hobam, Inc., 590 Roland International Corporation v. Najjar, 575 Shire Realty Corp. v. Schorr, 287 Roosevelt v. E.I. Du Pont De Nemours Shlensky v. Wrigley, 451 Sinclair Oil Corp. v. Levien, 494, 537, & Co., 777 Rosenfield v. Metals Selling Corp., 436 607 Ross v. Bernhard, 713 Singer v. Magnavox Co., 575 Roth v. Robertson, 427, 433 Smallwood v. Pearl Brewing Co., 770 Ryan v. Gifford, 507, 512 Smith v. Van Gorkom, 330, 435, 437, 742,749 S. Pac. Co. v. Jensen, 509 Speed v. Transamerica Corp., 809 Saito v. McKesson HBOC, Inc., 253 Spiegel v. Beacon Participations, Inc., Santa Fe Industries, Inc. v. Green, 810 317, 318 SBC Interactive, Inc. v. Corporate Stauffer v. Standard Brands, Inc., 571, Media Partners, 710, 711 Scandia Down Corp. v. Euroquilt, Inc., Sterling v. Mayflower Hotel Corp., 575, 116 Schein v. Chasen, 803 Sternberg v. Nanticoke Mem'l Hosp., Schemmel v. Hill, 545 Inc., 153 Schlumberger Technology Corporation Stokes v. Continental Trust Co., 200 v. Swanson, 64 Stone v. Ritter, 428, 496, 515, 648 Schnell v. Chris-Craft Indus., Inc., 147, Strong v. Repide, 808 153 Stroud v. Grace, 153 Schock v. Nash, 507 Superintendent of Insurance v. Bankers Schoon v. Smith, 705 Life & Cas. Co., 793 Superior Vision Servs., Inc. v. ReliaStar Schreiber v. Burlington Northern, Inc., Life Ins., 542 Surchin v. Approved Bus. Mach. Co., Scriggins v. Thomas Dalby Co., 317

Inc., Matter of, 314

T.S.G. Water Res., Inc. v. D'Alba & Donovan CPA, 436

Texas, United States v., 378

The Bremen v. Zapata Off-Shore Co., 141

The Walt Disney Company, In re, 482, 496

Thomas & Betts Corp. v. Leviton Mfg. Co., 254, 255

Timberline Equipment Co. v. Davenport, 158

Tomlinson v. Loew's, Inc., 303

Toms v. Cooperative Management Corp., 168

Tooley v. Donaldson, Lufkin, & Jenrette, Inc., 674

Touche Ross & Co. v. Redington, 811 Tripp v. Pay 'N Pak Stores, Inc., 150

Trombetta v. Cragin Federal Bank for Savings Employees Stock Ownership Plan, 46

Trustees of Dartmouth College v. Woodward, 115

TSC Industries, Inc. v. Northway, Inc., 769

Tyson Foods, Inc. [I], In re, 504 Tyson Foods, Inc. [II], In re, 509

United States v. (see name of defendant)

Unitrin, Inc. v. American General Corp., 643

Unocal Corp. v. Mesa Petroleum Co., 330, 603, 615, 617, 619, 627, 629, 643, 706, 746

Van Dorn Co. v. Future Chemical & Oil Corp., 365, 366, 367, 368, 369 VantagePoint Venture Partners 1996 v. Examen, Inc., 135

Vizcaino v. Microsoft Corporation, 46

W. Nat'l Corp. S'holder Litig., In re, 542

Walkovszky v. Carlton, 355, 361

Waller v. Truck Ins. Exch., 741

Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. v. Indiana Electrical Workers Pension Trust Fund IBEW, 256

Walt Disney Co. Deriv Litig. In re, 647 Walt Disney S'holder Derivative Litig., In re, 508

Waltuch v. Conticommodity Services, 721, 733

Weinberger v. UOP, Inc., 474, 552, 575, 706, 754

Weisser v. Mursam Shoe Corp., 358 Wellman v. Dickinson, 785 Wieboldt Stores, Inc. v. Schottenstein, 434

Wilkes v. Springside Nursing Home, Inc., 320

Williams v. Geier, 97, 481, 525, 643

Williamson v. Williamson, Picket, Gross, Inc., 326

Winchell v. Plywood Corp., 317

Wisener v. Air Express Int'l Corp., 724

WLR Foods, Inc. v. Tyson Foods, Inc., 755

Young v. Higbee Co., 546

Zapata Corp. v. Maldonado, 695 Zetlin v. Hanson Holdings, Inc., 550 Zhongpin Inc. Stockholder Litig., 543

Preface

The book is designed to be used in a three- or four-semester-hour corporation law or business associations course. Chapters 1 and 2 deal with unincorporated business organizations. The remaining chapters focus on corporations. Some of the securities related materials have been included simply to give students a first acquaintance with a few of the more common securities law questions likely to arise in a corporate practice.

Teachers who wish to deal only selectively with these questions, or to save them for another course, will find no difficulty in doing so. An introduction to the reading of financial statements is included in an appendix. The materials on reading financial statements were designed to be understandable to students with little or no help.

Citations of authority and references of various sorts have been omitted, as have footnotes, except where inclusion or partial inclusion has served a specific purpose. These deletions generally have not been indicated. Other deletions and revisions usually have been, except for the correction of typographical errors and the deletion of paragraphs and longer portions of text appearing before or after excerpts from non-case materials, and except for a few miscellaneous deletions and revisions of a minor nature. Where footnotes have been retained, the original footnote numbers have been indicated with brackets.

I want to honor my late co-editors who created the earliest editions of this book decades ago and maintained them over many years: Larry D. Soderquist and A.A. Sommer, Jr., two towering figures in corporate legal history.

I am also grateful to my other co-editors on more recent editions, including especially Linda Smiddy, who added so much to the book but has now retired. Many others helped in the preparation of the book, including Benjamin Field, George Washington University Law School class of 2017, and two of its adopters, Professors Anna Han and Jennifer Taub, who offered insightful comments on previous versions. Thanks to my thousands of students who have read this book over the years and shared their feedback to make it better.

LAWRENCE A. CUNNINGHAM